From: Microsoft Exchange

To: DeVore, Christy; Friday, Barbara; Arif. Syed; Koerner, Jeff

Subject: Delivered: 0530021-039-AC, CEMEX Construction Materials, LLC, Brooksville South Cement Plant, Request for
Additional Information

Date: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 2:16:24 PM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

HYPERLINK "mailto:Christy.DeVore@dep.state.fl.us"DeVore, Christy

HYPERLINK "mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us"Friday, Barbara

HYPERLINK "mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us"Arif, Syed

HYPERLINK "mailto:Jeff.Koerner@dep.state.fl.us"Koerner, Jeff

Subject: 0530021-039-AC, CEMEX Construction Materials, LLC, Brooksville South Cement Plant, Request for Additional Information

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007


mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E
mailto:Christy.DeVore@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:Jeff.Koerner@dep.state.fl.us

From: Scearce, Lynn

To: jdaniel@cemexusa.com
Cc: gatownsend@cemexusa.com; mlee@kooglerassociates.com; Zhang-Torres; forney.kathleen@epa.gov;

ceron.heather@epa.gov; langston.david@epa.gov; DeVore, Christy; Arif, Syed; Koerner, Jeff; Friday, Barbara;
Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 0530021-039-AC, CEMEX Construction Materials, LLC, Brooksville South Cement Plant, Request for Additional
Information

Date: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 2:16:23 PM

Attachments: 0530021-039-AC RAI - Initial - Signed.pdf

Dear Mr. Daniel:

Attached is the official Request for Additional Information for the project referenced
above.

Permit project documents addressed in this email may require immediate action within a
specified time frame. Please open and review the document(s) as soon as possible, and verify
that they are accessible. Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address or
that of the Engineer-of-Record. If you have any problems opening the documents or would
like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection,
Office of Permitting and Compliance.

Regards,
Lynn Scearce
Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)

Division of Air Resources Management
850-717-9025

Note: The attached document is in Adobe Portable Document Format (pdf). Adobe Acrobat Reader can be downloaded for free at the
following internet site: <http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.html> .

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP_Customer Survey.


mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LYNN.SCEARCE
mailto:jdaniel@cemexusa.com
mailto:gtownsend@cemexusa.com
mailto:mlee@kooglerassociates.com
mailto:Cindy.Zhang-Torres@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:forney.kathleen@epa.gov
mailto:ceron.heather@epa.gov
mailto:langston.david@epa.gov
mailto:Christy.DeVore@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:Jeff.Koerner@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us
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January 18, 2012

Electronic Mail — Received Receipt Requested

Jim Daniel, Cement Plant Manager
CEMEX Construction Materials, LLC
10311 Cement Plant Road
Brooksville, Florida 34601

Re: Request for Additional Information
Project No. 0530021-039-AC
CEMEX Construction Materials, LLC, Brooksville South Cement Plant
Request to Fire Alternative Fuels

Dear Mr. Daniel:

On December 19, 2011, we received your application for an air construction permit to fire alternative fuels at
Brooksville South Cement Plant. The facility is located in Hernando County at 10311 Cement Plant Road in
Brooksville, Florida. The application indicates that the project is subject to general preconstruction review
pursuant to rule 62-212.300 of the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). The application is incomplete. In order
to continue processing your application, please provide the additional information requested below. Should your
response to any of the requested items require new calculations, please submit the new calculations, assumptions,
reference material and appropriate revised pages of the application form.

1. Please provide the certified analysis of the off-specification used oil fired at the CEMEX Miami Cement
Plant. Provide the total annual amount of off-specification used oil fired over the past five years.

2. Please describe what animal meal is. Provide further information on the animal meal, including any
classifications (ex. 1, 2 or 3), heating value and metals content.

3. The application requests authorization to fire non-infectious “hospital materials”. Are “hospital materials”
treated hospital wastes? Describe the treatment process. Provide a discussion of the applicability of NSPS
Subpart Ec in 40 CFR 60 for Hospital/Medical/Infectious Waste Incinerators.

4. Please provide applicability discussion for bio-solids and sewage sludge incineration with regard to NESHAP
Subpart E in 40 CFR 61. Please provide a representative analysis for bio-solids (heating value and metals).

The above information is requested pursuant to the following F.A.C. regulations: Rule 62-4.050 (Procedures to
Obtain Permits and Other Authorizations; Applications); 62-4.055 (Permit Processing); 62-4.070 (Standards for
Issuing or Denying Permits; Issuance; Denial); 62-4.120 (Construction Permits); 62-204.800 (Federal
Regulations Adopted by Reference); 62-212.300 (Permits Required); 62-210.370 (Emissions Computations and
Reporting); 62-210.900 (Forms and Instructions); 62-212.300 (General Preconstruction Review); and 62-212.400
(Prevention of Significant Deterioration). All applications for a Department permit must be certified by a
professional engineer registered in the State of Florida pursuant to Rule 62-4.050(3), F.A.C. This requirement
also applies to responses to Department requests for additional information of an engineering nature. For any
material changes to the application, please include a new certification statement by the authorized representative
or responsible official.
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REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

We will resume processing your application after receipt of the requested information. You are reminded that
Rule 62-4.055(1), F.A.C. requires applicants to respond to requests for information within 90 days or to provide a
written request for an additional period of time to submit the information. If you have any questions regarding
this matter, please contact the project engineer, Christy DeVore, at 850/717-9085.

Sincerely,

Office of Permitting and Compliance

Division of Air Fescurce Management Jeffe ry F . Koe rner
e pange " 2012.01.18 14:02:18 -05'00"

This letter was sent to the following people by electronic mail with received receipt requested.

cc:  Mr. Jim Daniel, Cement Plant Manager, CEMEX (jdaniel@cemexusa.com)
Mr. George Townsend, CEMEX (gtownsend@cemexusa.com)
Mr. Max Lee, Ph.D., P.E., Koogler and Associates, Inc. (mlee@kooglerassociates.com)
Ms. Cindy Zhang-Torres, DEP Southwest District Office (cindy.zhang-torres@dep.state.fl.us)
Ms. Kathleen Forney, EPA Region 4 (forney.kathleen@epa.gov)
Ms. Heather Ceron, EPA Region 4 (ceron.heather@epa.gov)
Mr. David Langston, EPA Region 4 (langston.david@epa.gov)
Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC (barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us)
Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC Reading File (lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us)

JFK/sa/scd
CEMEX Construction Materials, LLC Project No. 0530021-039-AC
Brooksville South Cement Plant Request to Fire Alternative Fuels
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From: Microsoft Exchange

To: Zhang-Torres (Cindy.Zhang-Torres@dep.state.fl.us); Scearce, Lynn

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
HYPERLINK "mailto:Cindy.Zhang-Torres@dep.state.fl.us"Zhang-Torres (Cindy.Zhang-Torres@dep.state.fl.us)

HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn
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

To: jdaniel@cemexusa.com; gtownsend@cemexusa.com

Subject: Relayed: 0530021-039-AC, CEMEX Construction Materials, LLC, Brooksville South Cement Plant, Request for
Additional Information

Date: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 2:16:25 PM

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:

HYPERLINK "mailto:jdaniel@cemexusa.com”jdaniel@cemexusa.com
HYPERLINK "mailto:gtownsend@cemexusa.com”gtownsend@cemexusa.com
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

To: mlee@kooglerassociates.com

Subject: Relayed: 0530021-039-AC, CEMEX Construction Materials, LLC, Brooksville South Cement Plant, Request for
Additional Information

Date: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 2:16:26 PM

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:

HYPERLINK "mailto:mlee@kooglerassociates.com”mlee@kooglerassociates.com
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

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Read: 0530021-039-AC, CEMEX Construction Materials, LLC, Brooksville South Cement Plant, Request for
Additional Information

Date: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 2:17:01 PM

Your message was read on Wednesday, January 18, 2012 2:16:29 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).


mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LYNN.SCEARCE
mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce

From: Zhang-Torres

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Read: 0530021-039-AC, CEMEX Construction Materials, LLC, Brooksville South Cement Plant, Request for
Additional Information

Date: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 2:21:30 PM

Your message was read on Wednesday, January 18, 2012 2:21:29 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).


mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CINDY.ZHANG-TORRES
mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce

From: DeVore, Christy

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Read: 0530021-039-AC, CEMEX Construction Materials, LLC, Brooksville South Cement Plant, Request for
Additional Information

Date: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 3:59:15 PM

Your message was read on Wednesday, January 18, 2012 3:59:14 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).


mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SUSAN.DEVORE
mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce

From: Koerner, Jeff

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Read: 0530021-039-AC, CEMEX Construction Materials, LLC, Brooksville South Cement Plant, Request for
Additional Information

Date: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 8:20:35 PM

Your message was read on Wednesday, January 18, 2012 8:20:34 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).


mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KOERNER_J
mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce

From: Eriday. Barbara

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Read: 0530021-039-AC, CEMEX Construction Materials, LLC, Brooksville South Cement Plant, Request for
Additional Information

Date: Thursday, January 19, 2012 7:50:54 AM

Your message was read on Thursday, January 19, 2012 7:50:52 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).


mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BOUTWELL_B
mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce

From: Daniel, James S. (Jim)

Subject: Read: 0530021-039-AC, CEMEX Construction Materials, LLC, Brooksville South Cement Plant, Request for
Additional Information
Date: Thursday, January 19, 2012 8:08:24 AM

Your message was read on Thursday, January 19, 2012 8:07:15 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).


mailto:JDaniel@cemexusa.com

From: Daniel, James S. (Jim)

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: RE: 0530021-039-AC, CEMEX Construction Materials, LLC, Brooksville South Cement Plant, Request for
Additional Information

Date: Thursday, January 19, 2012 8:09:06 AM

Verified.

Jim Daniel

Plant Manager — Brooksville South Cement - United States of America
Office: (352) 799-7881 Fax: (352) 799-6088 Mobile: (352) 584-3798
Address: 10311 Cement Plant Rd, Brooksville, FL 34601

e-Mail: jdaniel@cemexusa.com

www.cemexusa.com

. | ENERGY &TAR
*_ﬁ AMAHD
010

FARTNER OF THE YEAR

b 5 Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 2:16 PM

To: Daniel, James S. (Jim)

Cc: Townsend, George; mlee@kooglerassociates.com; Zhang-Torres; forney.kathleen@epa.gov;
ceron.heather@epa.gov; langston.david@epa.gov; DeVore, Christy; Arif, Syed; Koerner, Jeff; Friday,
Barbara; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 0530021-039-AC, CEMEX Construction Materials, LLC, Brooksville South Cement Plant,
Request for Additional Information

Dear Mr. Danidl:

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

CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this transmission may contain
privileged and confidential information. It is intended only for the use of the
person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this
communication, and the information contained in it, is strictly prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and immediately destroy all
copies of the original message.


http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.html
http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

From: George Townsend

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 0530021-039-AC, CEMEX Construction Materials, LLC, Brooksville South Cement Plant, Request for Additional
Information

Date: Thursday, January 19, 2012 8:25:31 AM

Return Receipt

Your 0530021-039-AC, CEMEX Construction Materials, LLC,
document: Brooksville South Cement Plant, Request for Additional
Information

was george.townsend@cemex.com
received

by:

at: 01/19/2012 08:25:14 EST


mailto:george.townsend@cemex.com
mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

